
Hebert, Stephanie s [NC) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

All, 

Saini, Sabina S [NCI 
November-21-18 2:29 PM 
Wernick, Rachel R [NC]; Hebert, Stephanie S [NC] 
Flack, Graham G (NC); Maclean, Leslie L (NC]; Van Houten, Leah L [NC]; Bakht, Tahiya T 
[NC] 
FW: UPDATED: CSJ eligability language 
Declaration•lneligability _ Nov21PMchanges.docx 

Please find attached language that been approved by the Prime Minister and the M inister. 

No.further action required. 

Many thanks, 

Sabina 
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2019 Attestation (Approved by-Minister Hajdu): 

1. I have read, understood and will comply with the Canada Summer Jobs Articles of Agreement; 

2. I have all the necessary authorities, permissions and approvals to submit this application on behalf of myself and my organization; 

3. The job would not be created without the financial assistance provided under a potential contribution agreement; 

4. Any funding under the Canada Summer Jobs program will not be used to undermine or restri~ the exercise of rights legally protected in Canada. 

Draft: Nov 20, 2018 - Mino Edits 

Solicitor-client privilege 

SECRET 
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Elig16ilify •crife'iia (Optio·n1: Approved by Minister Hajdu) 

Ineligible Employers: . Members of the House of Commons and the Senate 

• Federal Government Departments and Agencies 

• Provincial and Territorial Departments and Agencies 

• Otganizations that engage in partisan political activit ies ~ 

• O ganizations that undermine or restrict the exercise of rights legall protected in Canada . 

Ineligible Projects and Job Activities: 

• Projects consisting of activities that take place outside of Canada; 

• Activit ies that contribute to the provision of a personal service to the employer; 

• Partisan political activities; 

• Fund raising activities to cover salary costs for the youth participant; or 

• Projects or job activities that: 

I 
-

. 

::>011c1tor-c11ent privuege 
SECRET 

I 

0 restrict access to program-. services, or employment. or otherwise discrimin~ontra~ applicable laws, on the basis of prohibited grounds. including sex, age, religion, race, national or ethnic 
origin, colour, mental or physical disability, sexual orientation, or gender identity or-expression; 

::: eiseriFHinatc eoRtrary to applieaale law:, on the easi; of prehieite~ 8fQ.t.1nes, inel1a1dingse11, aie: relrgisn, raec, R_\l! ional or ethnic origin, eolo1a1r, mental or 13hysical elsalliliqe, seKual orientation, or 

geReer ieenHw er eMpressien; 

0 ~~intolerance, discrimination and/or prejudlce;·9r 

0 actively work to undermine or restrict a woman's access to sexual and reproductive health services. 

-

2 
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